AGENDA

MEMORANDUM
TO: Honorable Mayor & City Commissioners
VIA: Michael E. Jackson, City Manager
FROM: Office of the City Clerk

SUBJECT:  Appointment to the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board

DATE: July 8, 2025 (Revised June 10, 2025)

GENERAL SUMMARY/BACKGROUND:

As previously reported by the Parks and Recreation Commission Liaison, two vacancies
currently exist on the Board due to the resignations of former members Tanzanerria Allen
and Jomaine Milton.

The City has received applications from Artiona Hickman and Andrea Scott, who have
expressed interest in serving on the Board. Both, Ms. Hickman and Mrs. Scott, meet the
board’s current eligibility requirement(s) and are available to serve.

It is recommended that Artiona Hickman and Andrea Scott be appointed to fill the
unexpired terms previously held by Tanzanerria Allen and Jomaine Milton, respectively.

BUDGET IMPACT:
There is no fiscal impact associated with the appointments.

LEGAL NOTE:
Defer to the City Attorney.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of the item.

ATTACHMENTS:
Resolution 2025-40
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